# **Deniah Cagara**

a UX/UI Designer who Codes with 3 years of experience.

New York, NY (relocation ok)
deniahcaq@qmail.com
deniah.com
github.com/t00ns
linkedin.com/in/deniah

### **PROJECTS**

Anthems Mobile App Audit / 2021 — UX/UI Designer

Provided feedback on the UX experience and User Interface providing feedback. Also designed social media assets for the mobile app.

t00ns-brush / 2021 — a fun Front-end Development Project

Designed a drawing web application with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript (p5js). Users can draw and can save their work to share.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**Pollinate** / New York, NY — *UX/UI Designer* 

SEPT 2019 - APR 2021

Research and identify problems through stakeholder talks and user research. Implemented initial user flows, prototypes and wireframes for the mobile app.

MNS Real Estate NYC / New York, NY Hybrid — Freelance Graphic Designer JAN 2020 - APR 2020

Designed digital and print marketing collaterals such as Google Ads, email blasts, and websites for upcoming and current listings. Built out marketing materials for digital and print.

 $\textbf{Enchante Accessories} \ / \ \mathsf{New York}, \ \mathsf{NY} - \textit{Designer & Photographer}$ 

MAY 2017 - JUN 2019

Designed and finalized artwork files and CADs to send to the factory for production. Conceptualized and developed packaging for brands such as Dwell Studio and Nicole Miller.

## **EDUCATION**

Pratt Institute, New York, NY

Certificate Course in UX/UI Mobile Design, 2019

Pace University, New York, NY

B.F.A. Art with concentration in Graphic Design & Photography, 2016

### **LANGUAGES**

HTML & CSS

JavaScript

Puthon

## **DESIGN**

Wireframing

Prototyping

Responsive Design

WCAG & Color Theory

## **TOOLS**

**VSCode** 

GitHub

Figma

Miro

Notion

Slack

Adobe Creative Apps

Pencil & Paper